Done

Robbery of 4560 emails etc -

Suzanne Wallace
Sidney Mitchell <sidney@sarshiove co>

From:

Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 355 PM
To: suranne Wallace

Subject: Re. 4560 betmont

Jordan's number iy 901-515-8478, Sho won't give us Cody’s number.

Again, thank you for all you nro doing!

Maybe thero is & way (0
gate. | don't know. That's a question for the alarm company.
Cean you get me a number for Jordan and/or Cody?

Sent from my iPhone
On May 4, 2017, | 1:34 AM, Sidney Mitchell <sidney(@sarahlove.co> wrole:
Delective Wallace,

[ have attached two photo's that were just discovered from somcone on David
1 s 560 Belmont Rd). The camera dates this person was

re's property (4
g 5 yfgﬂ- 17. l(-lunler ravels for work and is out of town a lot. He was
and he is also out of fown right now, but will

mthepmpﬂ'th o]
particular ni

I:I‘dﬁmt? am }Hunter’s girlfriend, Sidney Mitchell. PLH:?SE let me know if
ﬂimismﬁhinglmdomhulpgﬂlhinpuuonwmmmgwthehouse.l
muplnthetmionmudly.undhnamtenfgnﬁhhgncwﬂmﬂthou*gm |
m:ﬂdhelp.TMnspuﬁlhlmREALLYlhhﬁitu.Cody_Seotl.l_m'nchdd?'lm
lmn(.lmthn)thnthnmmtod Hunter and Hunter's sister with information
thhumlm&omﬂummforemdfnruﬂobawem.tlmheiatnrgeﬁng

people he knows.
qnuﬂoningnradmgmt!mhegging

If there is any way to pick Cody up for _
' ‘dwcﬁpsofmmmmnﬁdenfﬂumu'sumhom
i ing saying that

Cody is ing all of _
on his way to Florida (where Jordan now lives) to see the baby. I do not think
Jordan will be any help, she still believes in Cody and does not want her child's

dad in jail.

1 am begging

Jam that we ge! these people found quickly. As you know, a lot of thing
bave beon taken from us,

but 1hat is not my concem, My worry is that someone 18

1




